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1 0 1. CONTRACT ID CODE
 

0001

00092

Office of Acquisition, MRG-7200,7737 Hampton Boulevard, Building 4D,
Room 211

FACILITY CODECODE *

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended, is not extended.

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning ________ copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer
submitted; or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT
TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT
IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or
letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)
2009 - 70 - X1768 - 000 1SD - SD - SAV0 - 0 - 0000 - 160000 -   -  -   -  - 25431 - 6100 - 6600 -  $25,000.00

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF
CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

X is not,   

This modification authorizes the purchase of government-furnished material for the DOT-VOLPE Contracted Fire Alarm and Smoke Detection system.  See 
Line Item Summary and attached bill of materials.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED

(Type or print)

16B. United States of America 16C. DATE SIGNED

BY
(Signature of person authorized to sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)

12/03/2008

NSN 7540-01-152-8070
PREVIOUS EDITION 
UNUSABLE

STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR)

53.243

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

Milton G. Spears

CHECK ONE

B.  THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as 
changes in paying office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

C.  THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

A.  THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority)  THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN  
THE CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

GAA

D.  OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)
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2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

6. ISSUED BY CODE 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6) CODE

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor      is required to sign this document and return  _____  copies to the issuing office.

(X)

(X) 10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

Norfolk, VA 23505

DOT/Maritime Administration, SAR Acquisition

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR   (No., street, county, State and Zip Code)

BALA CYNWYD, PA 19004-1403

 
Keystone Shipping Co
1 BALA PLAZA EAST, STE 600,

NO.

11/13/2008

DTMA1A90015 S15KEY09004/

3. EFFECTIVE DATE
12/03/2008

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.
PRSAR090110

5. PROJECT NO. 
 

(If applicable)

Glen.Spears
GlennSign



Line Item 
Summary

PageTitleDocument Number 1 3 1

$80,050.00Total Funding:

S15KEY09004/0001 SAV M&R REIMB & P.E. 03 Dec 08 2 of 3

           
Fund Budget Org Sub Object Class Sub Program Cost Org Sub Sub Reporting CategoryProj/Job No.

 

FYs
 

  
Closed FYs Cancelled Fund

Line Item
Number Description

Delivery Date

Total CostQuantity
Unit of
Issue Unit Price

Division
  

(Start date to End date)

$25,000.00 $25,000.00

Change in Unit Price
This Task Order provides for Port Engineer salary and travel expenses; GA Office Support, miscellaneous labor and material
expenses in support of the N.S. Savannah at its layberth; and for routine ship maintenance & repair; administrative support
expenses including reimbursable home office labor effort, communication services, express mail/package services, and travel
expenses; consumable supplies including but not limited to light bulbs, paper paint, paint brushes.

0001 SAV M&R REIMBURSABLES 0.00 NTE12/31/2008 

(11/01/2008 to 12/31/2008)

Ref Req No: PRSAR090110

$80,050.00

$25,000.00

$55,050.00Previous Total:
Modification Total:

Grand Total:
(Includes Discounts)



Contract Level 
Funding Summary

Page1

S15KEY09004/0001

Document Number

SAV M&R REIMB & P.E.

Title

3 of 3

Funding Strip Code Change in Funded Amount

Reference Requisition: PRSAR090110

$25,000.002009 - 70 - X1768 - 000 1SD - SD - SAV0 - 0 - 0000 - 160000 -   -  -   -  - 25431 - 6100 - 6600 -  



N.S. Savannah
Fire Alarm Smoke Detection System GFM Parts List

(Post Ship Check)
No. Qty Unit IdType/IdCode Description Comment

1 4,500 PCE (EA) PLASTIC WIRE TIES (12" LONG)

2 1,000 PCE

(EA)#8 PAN HEAD SCREW, STAINLESS 3/4" 
SELF TAPPING, COMBO HEX HEAD/#2 
SQUARE DRIVE

3 3,000 PCE
(EA)#8 PAN HEAD SCREW, STAINLESS 3/4" 
SELF TAPPING, PHILLIPS

4 5 PCE
(EA) HEAT DETECTOR BOX, 4" SQ X 2" DEEP 
W/COVER THREADED FOR 1/2" NIPPLE

5 100 PCE
(EA) PULL STATION OFFSET, WIREMOLD 
PART #V5785

6 45 PCE (EA) PULL STATION BOX, SIEMENS SB-5R
7 61 PCE (EA) STROBE BOX, WHEELLOCK SBB-R

8 3 PCE (EA) CEILING BOX, PART #???????
WAITING FOR CALL FROM HILLER 
ON CORRECT BOX #

9 103 PCE
(EA) SMOKE DETECTOR BOX, WIREMOLD 
PART #V5739

10 370 FOT WIREMOLD BY LEGRAND, V700WH SERIES

11 830 FOT WIREMOLD BY LEGRAND, 2300WH SERIES
12 50 FOT WIREMOLD BY LEGRAND 400WH SERIES

13 10,000 FOT
16 AWG TWIST PAIR SHIELDED CABLE (LOW 
SMOKE)

14 10,000 FOT

16 AWG 2 CONDUIT WIRE,NON-SHIELDED 
(LOW SMOKE) (INTERNAL WIRE COVERING 
COLOR-WHITE AND GREEN)

15 10,000 FOT

14 AWG 2 CONDUIT WIRE,NON-SHIELDED 
(LOW SMOKE) (INTERNAL WIRE COVERING 
COLOR-RED AND BLACK)

16 110 PCE
(EA)WIREMOLD MOUNTING STRAP, MODEL 
#V704WH

17 278 PCE (EA) WIREMOLD CLIP, MODEL 2300WC
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N.S. Savannah
Fire Alarm Smoke Detection System GFM Parts List

(Post Ship Check)
No. Qty Unit IdType/IdCode Description Comment

18 220 PCE
(EA) WIREMOLD JOINT CLIP, MODEL 
2306WH

19 55 PCE (EA) WIREMOLD TEE, MODEL #2315WH

20 100 PCE
(EA) WIREMOLD ENTRANCE END FITTING, 
MODEL #2310AWH

21 13 PCE
(EA) WIREMOLD BOX CONNECTOR, MODEL 
#5781

22 63 PCE
(EA) WIREMOLD INTERNAL ELBOW, MODEL 
#2317WH

23 25 PCE
(EA) WIREMOLD EXTERNAL ELBOW, MODEL 
#2318WH

24 30 PCE
(EA) WIREMOLD END REDUCING 
CONNECTION, MODEL #2389WH

25 10 LBS DUCT SEAL
26 1,000 PCE (EA) #8 WASHER,STAINLESS STEEL
27 500 PCE (EA)  FENDER WASHER,1/4-20 1" DIA.
28 50 PCE (EA) 2 HOLE CONDUIT CLAMP, STEEL 2"
29 50 PCE (EA) 2 HOLE CONDUIT CLAMP, PLASTIC 2"
30 100 PCE (EA) 2 HOLE CONDUIT CLAMP, STEEL 1/2"

31 100 PCE (EA) 2 HOLE CONDUIT CLAMP, PLASTIC 1/2"
32 100 PCE (EA) 2 HOLE CONDUIT CLAMP, STEEL 3/4"

33 100 PCE (EA) 2 HOLE CONDUIT CLAMP, PLASTIC 3/4"
34 100 PCE (EA) 2 HOLE CONDUIT CLAMP, STEEL 1"

35 100 PCE (EA) 2 HOLE CONDUIT CLAMP, PLASTIC 1"

36 100 PCE
(EA)CHASE NIPPLE WITH LOCK NUT AND 
BUSHING, 3/4"

37 100 PCE
(EA)CHASE NIPPLE WITH LOCK NUT AND 
BUSHING, 1"

38 50 PCE
(EA)CHASE NIPPLE WITH LOCK NUT AND 
BUSHING, 2"

39 4,000 FOT PULL STRING, GREENLEE
40 100 PCE (EA) ROLL BLACK ELECTRICAL TAPE
41 10 PCE (EA) ROLL RED ELECTRICAL TAPE

Page 2 of 3



N.S. Savannah
Fire Alarm Smoke Detection System GFM Parts List

(Post Ship Check)
No. Qty Unit IdType/IdCode Description Comment

42 10 PCE (EA) ROLL BLUE ELECTRICAL TAPE
43 10 PCE (EA) ROLL WHITE ELECTRICAL TAPE
44 400 PCE (EA) MC CONNECTOR, 3/8"
45 400 PCE (EA) ROMEX CONNECTOR, 3/8"
46 50 PCE (EA) BEAM CLAMP, 1/4-20
47 100 PCE (EA) BOLT STEEL, 1/4-20 X 3/8"
48 1 PCE (EA) UNISTRUT, 3/4" X 10'
49 1,000 PCE (EA) WIRE NUT, ORANGE
50 1,000 PCE (EA) WIRE NUT, YELLOW
51 500 PCE (EA) WIRE NUT, GRAY (SMALL SIZE)
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